Edward Mayk

Developer Javascript

About



Jr.Tarma Mz°37 Lt°24 Huancayo Junin 12006 PE

 \bowtie

edmayk.py@gmail.com

0

+51 944453070

(7

EdwardMayk



Edward Limache Zurita

Backend

Javascript Python Django Node JS Express Postman SOLID Design patterns

Frontend

Javascript React JS HTML CSS Bootstrap

Material UI

Cloud - Azure

Serveless Storage

Database Key Valuet

Tools

Git Heroku Linux

Intellij

DataBases

PotsgreSQL SQL MongoDB

Summary

Hi, I'm Edward, I'm developing in python. What I like most about programming is providing solutions to seemingly complicated problems. I worked in a Hospital helping pry tied its institutional content and I have been studying React because I believe that Headless CMSs are the future

Open Source Projects

THINGS TO DO https://pern-stack-deploy.herokuapp.com/

Task list application using the React components (UseState, UseEffect, Cors), for the use of the syntaxes the use of eslint and the deploy in Heroku

Javascript Node Js React Js Eslint Postman Git Heroku Linux PostgreSQL Material UI

CHAT MESSAGE https://chat-mss-socket.herokuapp.com/

Messaging application using React (UseState, UseEffect, React Dom) with Node JS (Express, Cors) and deploy with Heroku

Javascript Node Js React Js Postman Git Heroku Linux Html Css

Work Experience

INSTITUTO CONTINENTAL Feb 2021 - Jul 2021 - 6 moths

- Maintenance and implementation of new features to the institution's website with Javascript.
- Design reliable and reusable code.
- Know how to identify debugs and fixes..
- Along with the rest of the team, help maintain quality.

AGENTEBTC Sep 2021 - Feb 2022 - 6 moths

- Development of web-based applications using HTML, CSS and JavaScript with React.
- Implementation of user interfaces using UI/UX best practices, as well as responsive design.
- I collaborate closely with other team members and become a valuable member of an autonomous cross-functional team.

Education

Institute 03/2021 - 12/2023

Technical Software Development

202010 - ALGORITHMY OF SOFTWARE PROGRAMMING 202010 - PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE I 202010 - APPLICATIONS DEVELOPMENT WEB I 202010 - DATA BASE AND STRUCTURE I 202010 - OPERATING SYSTEMS

202010 - PROGRAMMING ORIENTED TO OBJECTS 202010 - PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE II 202010 - APPLICATIONS DEVELOPMENT WEB II 202010 - DATA BASE AND STRUCTURE II 202010 - SOFTWARE MODELING AND DESIGN